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Date: Wed, 9 Mar 2022 15:30:11 +0530
From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>
To: manu@pu.ac.in
Subject: Fw: Participation by PU in exhibition: for circulation
---------- Forwarded Message -—-—--—-—
From: manu sharma <manu@pu.ac.in>
To: Director <director_cc@pu.ac.in>, Directorcc <directorcc@pu.ac.in>
Sent: Wed, 09 Mar 2022 15:24:21 +0530
Subject: Participation by PU in exhibition: for circulation
e —————

Greetings from Technology Enabling Centre (TEC) !!
www.tecpu.in

TEC has purchased one stall in subject cited exhibition for showcasing technologies developed by academia on
11th, 12th, 13th and 14th March 2022. Details of exhibition are available at https://www.machautoexpo.in/about-
machauto.php. Please consider showcasing your technologies in stall of TEC. University bus will daily go to
Ludhiana from PU on these dates. Faculty as well as students of PU€an avail services of this bus. Travel by
taxilown-car can also be arranged on demand.

* TEC will get a stage time of 90 minutes on 12th March 2022 to present from stage technologies developed by
academia. Please present before industry some of your technologies from stage on 12th March 2022. Please email
to me your PPT for management at my end. N R

Please confirm your plans through return email by end of the day.
To take the matter forward, please contact me or following managers of TEC:

Er Ankush Gawri (8146120309), Dr Gurpreet Singh (7009272699), Dr Sahil Kapoor (98760066@2‘ o

) i@ﬁw‘ww

Prof. Manu Sharma, )}/
(Mechanical Engineering)

Coordinator, Technology Enabling Centre (TEC), ‘,--/

Hony Director, Centre for Industry Institute Partnership Programme (CIIPP), e :G;V
UIET, Panjab University, Sector 25, Chandigarh, India i 3 \
Mobile: 9888509778 |®

Email: manu@pu.ac.in

Prof. Manu Sharma,

(Mechanical Engineering)

Coordinator, Technology Enabling Centre (TEC),

Hony Director, Centre for Industry Institute Partnership Programme (CIIPP),
UIET, Panjab University, Sector 25, Chandigarh, India

Mobile: 9888509778

Email: manu@pu.ac.in

------- End of Forwarded Message -—-----
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Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in

Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in
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